
1

Coyne Dara HQ-PMU

Subject: FW: Re Special Envoy email query. 

 
From: Connolly David HQ-HR  
Sent: Thursday 5 August 2021 15:32 
To: 'Karen Friel (PER)' <Karen.Friel@per.gov.ie> 
Subject: RE: Contract query  
 
Thanks Karen! I’ll leave you in peace so   
 

David Connolly | Human Resources HQ |Department of Foreign Affairs, 76-78 Harcourt Street, Dublin 2 DO2 
DX45|david.connolly@dfa.ie| (+353-1) 408 2229 
 
From: Karen Friel (PER) <Karen.Friel@per.gov.ie>  
Sent: Thursday 5 August 2021 15:29 
To: Connolly David HQ-HR <David.Connolly@dfa.ie> 
Subject: RE: Contract query  
 
Hi Dave, 
 
I did of course see the news. I’m sure its kept you busy! It’s one less issue for this week but it might be no harm to 
bottom it out in the event that a similar appointment occurs again. I’ll close off the query on our end but feel free to 
respond to that thread should you need to re-open it.  
 
Kind Regards, 
 
Karen  
 
 
From: David.Connolly@dfa.ie <David.Connolly@dfa.ie>  
Sent: Thursday 5 August 2021 15:19 
To: Karen Friel (PER) <Karen.Friel@per.gov.ie> 
Subject: RE: Contract query  
 
Hi Karen  
 
You may not be too surprised to hear (if you’ve being following the news!) that the query I had with you guys 
relating to the DFA  special envoy is not going ahead after all. 
 
If you had already put together any guidance on the matter you could send it on, in case they ever decide to try 
again, but if you were waiting for us to come back with further clarifications, then I’d be grateful if you could just 
scrap the query. 
 
I hope I didn’t put you to too much trouble, but the outcome was very much beyond my control. 
 
If you need me to send a few lines of a more “official” nature to  pensions@per.gov.ie let me know. 
 
Thanks as ever for your help.  
 
All the best. 
 
Dave  
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David Connolly | Human Resources HQ |Department of Foreign Affairs, 76-78 Harcourt Street, Dublin 2 DO2 
DX45|david.connolly@dfa.ie| (+353-1) 408 2229 
 
From: Karen Friel (PER) <Karen.Friel@per.gov.ie>  
Sent: Monday 26 July 2021 15:30 
To: Connolly David HQ-HR <David.Connolly@dfa.ie> 
Subject: RE: Contract query  
 
Great, I’ll add it to my list  It never stops! 
 
From: David.Connolly@dfa.ie <David.Connolly@dfa.ie>  
Sent: Monday 26 July 2021 15:17 
To: Karen Friel (PER) <Karen.Friel@per.gov.ie> 
Subject: RE: Contract query  
 
Hi Karen  
 
Perfect, thanks for that, I’ll send it there so – this one is a proper head scratcher   
 
All the best  
 
Dave  
 

David Connolly | Human Resources HQ |Department of Foreign Affairs, 76-78 Harcourt Street, Dublin 2 DO2 
DX45|david.connolly@dfa.ie| (+353-1) 408 2229 
 
From: Karen Friel (PER) <Karen.Friel@per.gov.ie>  
Sent: Monday 26 July 2021 15:12 
To: Connolly David HQ-HR <David.Connolly@dfa.ie> 
Subject: RE: Contract query  
 
CAUTION: This email originated outside of the Department. Do not click links or open attachments unless 
you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 
Hi Dave, 
 
You can send all queries through pensions@per.gov.ie. They might end up with me anyway but we like to keep track 
of them through our helpdesk system. Less likely to get lost in an outlook inbox that way   
 
Kind Regards, 
 
Karen    
 
From: David.Connolly@dfa.ie <David.Connolly@dfa.ie>  
Sent: Monday 26 July 2021 12:53 
To: Karen Friel (PER) <Karen.Friel@per.gov.ie> 
Subject: Contract query  
 
Hi Karen  
 
I’m back annoying you again I’m afraid!  
 
I don’t want to impose on your kindness yet again, but I have a similar contract type query to the one you helped 
with recently.  
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I just wondered what the best place to send it to is, so as not to be bothering yourself!, is there a generic email 
address for example? 
 
Thanks Karen 
 
Kind regards 
 
Dave  
 

David Connolly | Human Resources HQ |Department of Foreign Affairs, 76-78 Harcourt Street, Dublin 2 DO2 
DX45|david.connolly@dfa.ie| (+353-1) 408 2229 


